
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The following questions have been submitted concerning RFP #150305 Band Uniforms – Pine Forest 
High School.  The questions received did not indicate a need for a change to the RFP document.  Thus, 
no Addenda will be issued.  These questions have been answered, and are provided verbatim from 
what was received: 

 
BIDDER QUESTION 1: How will I make an appointment for the Evaluation Day? 
 

Contact the Purchasing Agent to set an appointment. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION 2:  Is this a washable coat construction or one which is to only be dry cleaned?  
 

We currently have Machine Washable.  Complete cleaning instructions should be part of your proposal. 
 
BIDDER QUESTION 3:  Can we have a copy of the artwork that needs to go on the upper sleeve? 
 

We do not have a specific type of art in mind.  We want the sleeve to read “EAGLES.”  Bidders should use 
their creative expertise in coming up with this design for us to view on the sample provided. 

 
BIDDER QUESTION 4:  Do they want flocked or pebble finish on the Aussie? 
 

The drawing shows a Pebble finish Aussie.  Bidder is encouraged to provide any style that he feels would 
work best with design presented.  You may bid as many hats as you would like as long as you provide a 
sample of all hats bid. 

 
BIDDER QUESTION 5:  What size and style would they like on the plume? 
 

Bidder is encouraged to provide any length that he feels would work best with design presented.  You may 
bid as many plumes as you would like as long as you provide a sample of all plumes bid. 

 
 


